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Rt. 8, Frederick, Md,, 21701

AXXXAAXAXAXAXAXXZX  473-8186

10/4/69
Dear Mr. Roffmen,

I very much epprecieste the generosity of your letter of October seccnd
end the loen of the three lettsrs; which * nave® copled snd return herewith.

These are singulsrly ilmportant letters, with significence thst can
be lost upon you, especially if you nold s certein kind of doctrine. Theyprovide
what mey be tine only missing link in 2 cusin of evidence on 399% on which + have
been working for five yeers. *his i3 becsuse they include sn snswer that hes besn
refused me when 1 sought it.

I know practislly nothing about your work. Dick hes tnld ms thst in
some respects you disagree with some of my published conclusions. I do not consider
I heve 2 menopoly on being right or that the Werren Commisaion hed a petent on
error., However, if in your own work you plsn any dependance on any theory sbout
399 and related evidence, I think you might find it worthwhile tec vieit here
some weekend convenisnt for both of us. The trip {s ebout 2% hours frem the
clcsest entrance to Interstete 95. Ve cen provide an adequate ped and simples food
(my wife is fon busy typlng & manuseript tc take %he time for the kind of gond
cooking she dearly loves, as I do).

And there is nmo limit to the number of kinds of flowers that should bloome

~ Parhaps Dick hes not told you, but in ad:ition to the four printed
books, + have thres limited editions and my wife is now typing the longsst, It
desls exclusively with the 4ing/Ray cese. Besides these four books, + have researched
and partly written several others. I would be wuite willing, in confidence, to
epprise you of sny of this work that might be helpful in your own. My wnrk or the
sutppsy alone, aside from whet I have published, will consume three books, two of
them written. ;

If you sre as Temiliesr with my publisned work as I hope, you sre awere
of the fact that I go out of my wey to eredit others. What kiipp®e heoppens in sny
trial 1s not es much within the eantrol of the pleintiff ss of the lawyers and
the court. But 1t will be my intention to not only eredit you with this but, if
you can sppear for it, use you as the witness to attest that in response to cer-
tein lesters you wrote you got these res-onses. iy finsnces are such I could not
pay your expenses, but 1s you ere willing, this ie the menner I would prefer. There
is time for decision. I sm to see the lawyer tuis coming week about the suits. At
that time I will show him these letters end explasin their significance.

My files ers much ton extensive for you to rummage through thnem. How=
ever, one of the things tnet stries me as potentislly veluable would be for you
to go through my correspondence with the Archives and possibly other government
agencles, Lou might learn from them vhat mey be of value to you snd you may detect
other informstion * have sought that hss not been denied you. There iz the possibility
we have been glven different enswers to the same guestions. And if L wmow your
interests, there may be other "ays in vhich I cen help your work,

Agein, my deep epprecistion for your kindness snd help.

Sincerely,



